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Lilliston, Melinda

From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2008 2:43 PM
To: ‘Jeff Elsner'

S;ubject: RE: FEIEIN Number

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You
Cathy
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedhback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Floridas Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.”
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Jeff Elsner [mailto:jelsner@morrisonbuilders.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2009 2:29 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: FEI/EIN Number

Please update your records for the FEIN

Morrison Contractors, Inc.
Document # P09000060977

FEIN: 30-0574538

Thank you.

Jeff Eisner
Controller

Morrison Builders

2765 S.W. 36th Street

Dania Beach, FL 33312
954-583-8500 phone
954-583-4212 fax
http://www.morrisonbuilders.com
jelsner@morrisonbuilders.com

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2009 2:06 PM

To: Jeff Elsner

Subject: RE: FEI/EIN Number

You can email back providing your FEI number for your registered entity and the Division's records will be
updated.
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Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you recelved from our staff. The Florida Department of State
values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Floridas Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey,”
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Jeff Elsner [mailto:jelsner@morrisonbuilders.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2009 1:49 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: FEI/EIN Number

How do | update your records with a recently received Federal ID # ?

Document # P09000060977
Jeff Elsner
Controller

Morrison Builders
2765 S.\W. 36th Street
Dania Beach, FL 33312
954-583-8500 phone
054-583-4212 fax

http://www.morrisonbuilders.com
jelsner@morrisonbuilders.com
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